

TRING TOWN COUNCIL

COUNCIL CHAMBER, THE MARKET HOUSE, 61 HIGH STREET, TRING, HERTS HP23 4AB
TEL: 01442 823347 FAX: 01442 827178 email: clerk@tring.gov.uk

2nd May 2017

To: Members of Building & Assets Committee

A meeting of the **BUILDINGS & ASSETS COMMITTEE** to which you are summoned to transact the business set out below, will be held in the **COUNCIL CHAMBER, THE MARKET HOUSE, TRING** on **MONDAY 8th MAY 2017** immediately following the Planning Committee Meeting or 8:00pm whichever is the later.

Michael Curry
Town Clerk

AGENDA

- 1 **Apologies**
- 2 **Declarations of Interest**
- 3 **Confirmation of Minutes:** to confirm the minutes of the meeting held on 13th February 2017 (*Circulated*)
- 4 **Matters of Report from the Minutes** – for information only
- 5 **Chairman’s Communications:** to receive such communications as the Chairman may desire to lay before the Meeting of the Committee
- 6 **Public Participation** – to suspend Standing Orders to allow members of the public present at the meeting to speak
- 7 **To Review the Protocol for the use of the Market Place and Church Square**
- 8 **To consider a proposal to use the Market Place as a temporary ice rink between 20th – 24th December 2017**
- 9 **To receive an update on the potential change of use at the Market Place**
- 10 **To receive an update on the Pond Close Playground project** (*to follow*)
- 11 **Exclusion of public & press:** to consider a resolution in the following terms – That under section I of the Public Bodies (admission to Meetings) Act 1960 the public and press be excluded during the following items of the agenda for this meeting, because it is likely that publicity would prejudice the public interest by reason of the confidential nature of the business or for other special reasons stated in the resolution, arising from the nature of the business or proceedings

12 Possible Future Use of the Council's Holdings at Bulbourne – to receive an update
from the Clerk

Members of the Committee: Councillors: Mrs O. Conway (Chairman)
 J. Bowden
 M Hicks
 P. Hills
 C. Townsend

DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS

Annual Council Meeting	22 nd May 2017
Building & Assets Committee Meeting	10 th July 2017 (provisional)